
Mark Saccoccio 
Town Clerk 

  01525 631920
   info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk

www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk

Council Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, Beds, LU7 1HD

5 July 2019.

To:  Members of the Community Safety Sub Committee (Councillors T Morris, 
A Dodwell, J D'Este-Hoare, F Kharawala, R Berry, J Silverstone, V Harvey, R Goodchild 
and S Owen)
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information)

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Community Safety Sub Committee 
to be held on Monday, 15 July 2019 commencing at 7.30 pm in the Council Chamber, 
The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, 
Beds, LU7 1HD. 

M Saccoccio 
Town Clerk

AGENDA

1.  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR 

2.  APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR 

3.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk.

4.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

(i) Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required 
to declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s 
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of 
it. 

(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on 
the agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted 
by the Council (see Dispensation Procedure).

5.  QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED *

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB COMMITTEE Monday, 15 July 2019

To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
No.s 1(f) and 1(h).

6.  MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 4)

To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Community 
Safety Sub-Committee meeting held on 1 April 2019 (attached).

7.  OPERATION DODFORD (Pages 5 - 10)

To receive an update report from Bedfordshire Police in respect of Operation 
Dodford, crime and antisocial behaviour (attached).

8.  CCTV & REDEPLOYABLE CAMERAS (Pages 11 - 16)

To receive the CCTV monitoring reports from Central Bedfordshire Council for 
March, April and May 2019 (attached).

9.  "WATCH" SCHEMES UPDATE 

To receive a verbal update in respect of the “Watch” schemes within the Parish.

10.  COMMUNITY EMERGENCY PLAN 

To note the information available regarding emergency planning on the 
Bedfordshire Prepared website (https://www.bedfordshireprepared.org.uk/) and 
to receive a verbal update regarding the draft Community Emergency Plan for 
Leighton-Linslade.

11.  EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 

The Sub-Committee may consider it appropriate to consider the following 
resolution should they consider that any discussion would be prejudicial to the 
public interests: that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 
1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the confidential nature of the 
business about to be transacted which involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information. The public and press to withdraw from the meeting during 
consideration of detailed discussion regarding:  Operational Policing (if 
applicable)

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control.

https://www.bedfordshireprepared.org.uk/


Page 11

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL

COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB-COMMITTEE

MONDAY 1 APRIL 2019 AT 1930 HOURS

Present    : Councillors  A Dodwell
D Bowater

                         R Berry
T Morris
C Chambers

                      Also in attendance:     M Saccocio, Town Clerk
S Sandiford (Head of Democratic & Central 
Services)
Sgt. L. Mitchell (Bedfordshire Police)

           Members of the Public: 0

 25/CS APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors C Perham, G Perham 
and B Spurr. 

26/CS DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members were asked to declare any interests, including the nature of those 
interests, which they had in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.  

Councillor D Bowater declared a personal interest in agenda item 5 (Operation 
Dodford) due to the request for assistance with security from the Rotary Club of 
Leighton-Linslade, of which he was a member. 

No further declarations were made and no dispensations had been requested. 

27/CS QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

There were no questions from the public. 

28/CS MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

The Sub-Committee received the draft minutes of the Community Safety Sub-
Committee meeting held on 14 January 2019. 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Community Safety Sub-Committee 
meeting held on 14 January 2019 be approved as a correct record and 
signed accordingly.

29/CS OPERATION DODFORD 

The Sub-Committee had received a written report regarding crime and antisocial 
behaviour in advance of the meeting and a verbal summary was given by Sgt L 
Mitchell. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



Community Safety Sub-Committee 1 APRIL 2019   
                                                                                                                                                                         

Page 12

It was noted that a brief spike in domestic burglaries had occurred, to which 
police had responded with an Operation Vision campaign which included 
increased presence and door knocking to offer safety and crime prevention 
advice. Incidences of other types of burglary and theft from motor vehicles were 
reduced compared to the previous year, but incidences of shoplifting had 
increased and Bedfordshire Police had focussed on this, with ongoing contact 
with local shops and a number of arrests having been made. 

Although crime statistics generally showed an increase on the previous year, the 
committee was advised that the increase was not proportionally higher than in 
other local areas. 

Clarification was sought regarding stalking and public order offences.

It was noted that the last community priority setting meeting had identified the 
town centre as a key focus. Sgt Mitchell confirmed that the police would continue 
to address town centre issues as long as these remained a concern. 

The committee was given some information regarding commercial theft and 
concerns were expressed that not all incidences were being reported by shops 
to the police via the 101 non emergency line. 

Antisocial behaviour reports were reduced compared to the same period the 
previous year but the police continued to focus on issues including street 
drinking. 

The report concluded with a summary of patrols undertaken through the 
Operation Dodford framework, including incidents of note. 

The Sub-Committee thanked PS Liam Mitchell for providing an update.

RESOLVED to note the information.

The Sub-Committee was asked to consider two items of expenditure from the 
Community Safety budget, in respect of security in the High Street for the May 
Day Fayre and the purchase of three additional radios as well as earpieces for 
the radios. 

RESOLVED to support the funding of security for the High Street for the 
2019 May Day Fayre, the purchase of three radios and the purchase of 
earpieces for the radios from the Community Safety budget. 

The Sub-Committee received the draft Operation Dodford agreement for the 
year commencing 1 April 2019 from Bedfordshire Police. It was noted that 
without this framework agreement, the Town Council would have limited 
opportunity to request additional policing activity.

RECOMMENDED to the Policy and Finance Committee to recommend to 
Council approval of the Operation Dodford framework agreement for the 
year commencing 1 April 2019. 

Page 2



Community Safety Sub-Committee 1 APRIL 2019   
                                                                                                                                                                         

Page 13

30/CS CCTV & RE-DEPLOYABLE CAMERAS

The Sub-Committee received a report of recorded CCTV incidents in Leighton 
Buzzard during December 2018, January and February 2019.  

It was noted that it would be helpful for Bedfordshire Police if the reports could 
include whether the police had attended an incident and a crime reference 
number where applicable. This would save significant time in matching the 
report to the police database. It was agreed to make a request to Central 
Bedfordshire Council in this respect.  

RESOLVED to note the reports.

It was noted that one of the Town Council’s redeployable cameras had recently 
been relocated and that officers were due to meet with Central Bedfordshire 
Council officers shortly to discuss the digital upgrade of the CCTV systems. 

31/CS WATCH SCHEME UPDATES

The Sub-Committee received a brief verbal update in respect of the ‘Watch’ 
schemes within the Parish, in particular regarding parking issues identified by 
the Street Watch patrols.

RESOLVED to note the information.

32/CS       DUNSTABLE TRUCK CONVOY

The Sub-Committee received and considered a report in respect of the 2019 
Truck Convoy. Given the success of the first year of the convoy travelling 
through the parish in 2018, the Sub-Committee was asked to support a repeat 
in 2019, which would not only provide an exciting spectacle for residents but 
help support and celebrate the Armed Forces.

RESOLVED:
(i) That Community Safety monies be made available to pay for 

policing, should it be found that the activity falls outside the scope 
of normal policing activities which would otherwise be covered 
within normal police duties.

(ii) That the Town Clerk make the Highways Authority aware that the 
Town Council would have no objection to the temporary weight 
restrictions being lifted in order to allow the convoy to pass through 
the parish.

(iii) That a communications plan be created to identify how the 
organising body had made the parish aware of the event in order to 
gain support and mitigate against any potential negative publicity. 

Page 3



Community Safety Sub-Committee 1 APRIL 2019   
                                                                                                                                                                         

Page 14

The meeting closed at 2032 hours.

I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD 
OF THE MEETING HELD ON 1 APRIL 2019.

Chair 15 JULY 2019 

Page 4



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 1 of 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Report April - June 2019 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Author PS 5844 Liam Mitchell 
 

 

 

 

 

 

No part of this report should be disseminated or copied external to Bedfordshire Police without the prior approval of report owner.  This 
cover sheet should not be detached from the report to which it refers. 
  

Page 5

Agenda Item 7



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 2 of 6 

 

Crime and Anti-social behaviour Leighton Buzzard & Linslade 
 
Bedfordshire Police implemented a new crime recording and case management system on 23rd May 2018.  New 

processes associated with this system have led to some data quality issues, principally because of differences in the way 

that information is captured.  The Force is actively working to implement improvement actions which we envisage will 

improve the quality of our data over time. Therefore the recorded crime data for May 2018 onwards cannot be verified 

by the Force and there are potentially significant issues with the accuracy of recorded crime data during this period. This 

should be taken into account when attempting to draw any conclusions around the profile for recorded crime over time. 

 

 
 
 
   

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 6



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 3 of 6 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Anti-social behaviour April to June 2019 
 
Total reports 200 (-85 on same period 2018) 
 

 

Page 7



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 4 of 6 

 

 
 
 

Highest ASB demand locations: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ASB long-term trend  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 5 of 6 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Current tasking is weekly market day patrols on Tuesday and Saturdays (single officer or PCSO 09:00 – 13:00 
and 12:00-16:00 / 13:00 – 17:00 alternate weeks), to disrupt and detect anti-social behaviour. 
 
Market day patrol intention 
 
• Provide high visibility policing in the town centre and Market. 
 
• Patrol the shops. 
 
• Make licensed premises checks in the town centre. 
 
• Monitor the taxi ranks, and deal with any offences. 
 
• To seize alcohol and cigarettes from minors and alcohol in designated areas. 
 
• Stop check younger children and enquire as to truancy. 
 
• To ensure that the shoppers who come to the town centre and shop keepers and their staff feel safe 

whilst going about their business whilst deterring shoplifting in the retail establishments. 
 
• To deter and move on street drinkers within the town centre area. 
 
•          To challenge and document antisocial behaviour and parking. 
 
•          To visit and patrol Parsons Rec & Pages Park to deter/ detect antisocial behaviour. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dodford Results 

Page 9



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 6 of 6 

 

 
Total hours worked and outcomes 
 
 
 

Month Hours 
worked  

Footbeat 
(hours) 

Incidents Attended / of note People 
stopped 

Vehicles 
Stopped 

Arrests 
/ PND 

April  
2019 

63 
 
 

60 4th – deterred group of males suspected to be 
shoplifting. Left in vehicle on being approached. 
6th – shops alerted to three individual shoplifters out 
in town. Youths fled from High Street Mews & 
Peacock Mews roofs. Vehicle moved from double 
yellow lines. 5 vehicles moved from North Street. 
9th – breach of CBO reported (presence in town) 
16th – cardiac arrest High Street shop. 
23rd – multiple vehicles moved off of double yellow 
lines in town. Incident attended where girls were 
being hassled by traveller males. Window broken on 
shop roof (offender not identified). 
23rd – two suspected shoplifters moved on. Youths 
fled from roofs. Three children bullying another 
stopped and advised. Two vehicles moved from 
yellow lines. 
27th – breach of CBO reported (presence in town). 
Wanted male fled from officer (escaped). 
30th – group of 4 suspected female shoplifters 
followed out of town centre. 

9 19  

May 
 2019 

50 47 4th – outstanding wanted male arrested (FTA 
shoplifting). Vehicles moved on (3 Lakes street 
double yellows, 3 North Street double yellows, 1 
turning circle). 
7th – missing person from care home located and 
returned to staff. 
11th – tobacco taken from youths in multi-storey. 
14th – male arrested for shoplifting x3. Beach of 
injunction reported (presence in town centre). 
21st – CBO breach reported (presence in town). 
25th – known shoplifter followed out of town centre. 
CBO breach reported. 
28th – multiple vehicles moved from double yellow 
lines. Child refusing to leave a shop removed 
(suspected shoplifter). 

11 17 2 

June  
2019 

52 49.5 4th – 7 vehicles moved on from double yellow lines. 
Suspected stolen items found and returned to store. 
8th – banned shoplifter removed from shop. Group of 
suspected shoplifters removed from shop. 5 vehicles 
moved on from double yellow lines. 
11th – tobacco taken from youths in multi-storey. 
15th – 3 vehicles moved from double-yellow lines. 
Suspected shoplifter followed out of town centre x2. 
22nd – youths on bikes moved on from top of multi-
storey (doing stunts). Two groups of young females 
separated and moved on following loud verbal 
altercation in Waterborne Walk. 

9 17  

 
 
 
 

Additional information 
 
Park patrols added from May – no reported issued. 
 
CBO (criminal behaviour order) breaches reported resulted in conviction of offender (£385 fine and 
being placed on an overnight curfew to reside at a homeless shelter). 
 

Page 10



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st March to 31st March 

 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton Buzzard. It does not 
include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it include 
incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and disorder 
in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

02/03/2019 01:27 Lake Street Affray 0 

02/03/2019 23:40 The Picture House Affray 0 

03/03/2019 03:03 Lake Street Affray 2 

03/03/2019 13:48 Boots Shoplifting 0 

08/03/2019 11:49 Superdrug Shoplifting 0 

08/03/2019 13:03 Waterborne Walk Intelligence 0 

08/03/2019 14:01 Train Station Vulnerable Person 0 

08/03/2019 16:39 Train Station Vulnerable Person 0 

09/03/2019 15:58 WH Smith Fraud 0 

19/03/2019 16:55 Parsons Rec Offensive Weapon 0 

20/03/2019 17:53 Parsons Rec Robbery 0 

21/03/2019 19:24 Multi Storey Car Park Vulnerable Person 0 

30/03/2019 02:20 Lake Street Alcohol Related 0 

30/03/2019 03:06 Lake Street Affray 1 

     

     

     

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 8



 

 

 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 12



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st April to 30th April 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton Buzzard. It does not 
include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it include 
incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and disorder 
in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

01/04/2019 17:39 Poundland ASB 
Youths on the 
roof 

0 

05/04/2019 14:52 High street Intelligence 0 

05/04/2019 15:17 Clarks Assault 0 

05/04/2019 16:45 Boots Shoplifting 0 

05/04/2019 17:03 North Street Intelligence 0 

06/04/2019 16:12 Peacocks ASB 
Youths on 
roof 

0 

06/04/2019 00:30 Billington Road Intelligence 0 

07/04/2019 13:07 High Street Intelligence 0 

09/04/2019 17:34 Waitrose Shoplifter 1 

16/04/2019 21:27 High Street Intelligence 0 

17/04/2019 15:10 Waterborne Walk ASB 

Group of 
youths in 
Waterborne 
Walk 

0 

18/04/2019 17:42 Waterborne Walk ASB 
2 Females 
on the roofs 

0 

18/04/2019 18:54 Astral Park ASB 

Youth riding 
mopeds on 
the football 
pitch 

0 

21/04/2019 20:28 Waitrose Attempted Break in 0 

Page 13



 

 

23/04/2019 17:00 Multi Storey Car Park ASB 

Youths 
setting fire 
on the roof 
of the car 
park 

0 

27/04/2019 16:53 Baker Street Theft of Vehicle 0 

27/04/2019 00:15 Waterborne Walk Drugs 
Male rolling 
drugs 

0 

28/04/2019 01:32 The Lancer 
Under age youths trying 
to get into the Lancer 

0 

 

 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 14



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st May to 31th May 2019 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton Buzzard. It does not 
include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it include 
incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and disorder 
in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

01/05/2019 15:25 Parson Rec OP-METEOR 0 

01/05/2019 20:47 Waterborne Walk 
ASB/Group of males 

casing trouble in 
Waitrose 

0 

03/05/2019 14:49 Peacocks Shoplifting 0 

04/05/2019 03:09 Lake Street (Pizza Plus) Affray 0 

04/05/2019 02:13 Lake Street Affray 1 

05/05/2019 23:23 Lake Street 
Drunk and 
Disorderly 

1 

06/05/2019 17:00 Bell Alley Bicycle Theft 0 

09/05/2019 15:18 Peacocks Shoplifting 1 

11/05/2019 11:08 High Street Missing Person 0 

13/05/2019 15:14 Parsons Rec OP-METEOR 0 

13/05/2019 17:36 Wilko Shoplifting 0 

13/05/2019 18:10 Parsons Rec Intelligence 0 

14/05/2014 14:11 Waterborne Walk Shoplifting 1 

16/05/2019 17:54 Parsons Rec Intelligence 0 

17/05/2019 23:34 Swan Hotel Offensive Weapon 1 

21/05/2019 19:16 High Street Intelligence 0 

23/05/2019 17:14 Parsons Rec OP-METEOR 0 

Page 15



 

 

28/05/2019 12:16 Waterborne Walk 
ASB/Group of 
youths on the roofs 

0 

30/05/2019 16:55 Waterborne Walk 
ASB/YOUTHS ON 
ROOFS 

0 

 

 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 16


	Agenda
	6 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	7 OPERATION DODFORD
	8 CCTV & REDEPLOYABLE CAMERAS
	April 2019 Leighton Buzzard CCTV report
	May 2019 Leighton Buzzard CCTV report


